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Document 1
From: Rogers, Cate
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 3:12 PM

To:

Cc: Yeaman, Luke; Rayner, Karla; Wilkinson, Vicki; Hagan, Jim;

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear§22

We have updated the ministerial submission to reflect last minute changes to the transaction. We understand that
the letter will be walked around once signed from the Trade Minister’s office. | understand that they have been in

contact with§22°

Regards
Cate

From: Rogers, Cate <Cate.Rogers@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 10:48 AM

To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Cc: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Yeaman, Luke <Luke.Yeaman@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;
Wilkinson, Vicki <Vicki.Wilkinson@treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:

e —————

The letter has been signed by the FM and is currently with the TTIMO. We are told it should arrive in the TO later
today. We'll send up a new minsub in the next couple of hours. We haven’t changed the letter, but the submission
will outline the changes that led to the delay.

Regards
Cate
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From: Rogers, Cate <Cate.Rogers@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 October 2021 5:54 PM
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Yeaman, Luke <Luke.Yeaman@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;

Wilkinson, Vicki <Vicki.Wilkinson@treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:—
PROTFECTEDHEOABINET

To:
Cc:

iS22
Just flagging that this issue looks like the letter and transaction are on again. We have prepared another submission
on this, and will update the Treasurer on any changes. | have let DFAT know that we won’t ask the Treasurer to sign

anything until we have confirmation that this is actually happening this time.

Regards
Cate

Dr Cate Rogers

Assistant Secretary

Indo-Pacific and National Security Branch

International Economics and Security Division | Macroeconomic Group

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

Phone: +61 2 6263 4895|822

Email: Cate.Rogers@Treasury.gov.au

Www.treasury.gov.au
Follow us:Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to
land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to Elders both past and present.

“PROTECTEDHOADINGT

The remainder of this
document is exempt under
section 34(3) of the FOI Act
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Document 2
From: Rogers, Cate
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 2:43 PM

To:
Subject:
Attachments:

PROTECTEDHCADINET

From: Rogers, Cate
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 1:20 PM

To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:

PROTECTEDHOABINEF

Yep, just spoke to-— he’s been in touch with the TTIMO. Can we send up with the unsigned letter via PDMS and
email and 822" will swap it out when it comes in. It will be walked from office to office.

PROTFECTEDHEABINET

From: Rogers, Cate <Cate.Rogers@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 12:54 PM

To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:

PROTECTEDHOADINET

This is what | was looking for, | assume we attach the unsigned version and the TO swaps it out for the signed one.

PTROTECTEDHCABINET
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From: Rogers, Cate <Cate.Rogers@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 12:39 PM

To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:

PROFECTFEDHEOABINES

| think we keep them in as a record, but | have reordered a bit and stuck in a sub-heading. | guess this is good to go
so needs to be uploaded to PDMS. Do we have another version of the unsigned letter to attach and swap out?

Regards
Cate

From: Rogers, Cate <Cate.Rogers@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Thursday, 21 October 2021 10:48 AM

To: @TREASURY.GOV.AU

Cc: @TREASURY.GOV. A >; Yeaman, Luke <Luke.Yeaman@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;

Wilkinson, Vicki <Vicki.Wilkinson@treasury.gov.au>; Jha, Kushagra <Kushagra.Jha@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
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
To: TREASURY.GOV.AU>
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Yeaman, Luke <Luke.Yeaman@TREASURY.GOV.AU>;

Wilkinson, Vicki <Vicki.Wilkinson@treasury.gov.au>; @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject:—

“RROFESTFEDHOABINET

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

3 The remainder of this
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